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Q1. We are interested in bidding on your project and are requesting a copy of the RFP and 

supporting documents.  We were notified about the project through the NYS Contract 
Reported. However, we didn't find any project RFP documents to download. Please inform 
how we can receive a copy of the RFP and supporting documents.  We look forward to 
learning more about this project and The SUNY Purchase College campus. 

 
A1. You can find all you need to know about this RFQ at:  
 https://www.purchase.edu/offices/purchasing/procurement-opportunities/ 
    
Q2. Is there a sign-in sheet of who attended the pre-bid meeting? Also, to stay up to date on 

any information or potential edits to the RFQ, where do we look? 
 
A2.  You can find the sign in sheet and any updates:  
 https://www.purchase.edu/offices/purchasing/procurement-opportunities/ 
 
  
Q3. Do you know if there’s an established budget for these design services or an estimated 

cost of work? 
 
A3. We have estimated a $3.5 million dollar construction budget.  We are currently 

funded for $2 million towards the project.  Our intent is to design all five sub-projects 
that make up the overall project, revise our budgets as we move through the design 
phase, and then determine what our overall budget will be and decide which projects 
we’ll move forward with. 

 
 This response is for qualifications only.  Do not submit design fees at this time. 
 
Q4. What is the manufacturer of the head end systems? 
 
A4. The manufacturer of our head end system is Genetec Security Center ver. 5.5. 
 
Q5. Our company has both WBE and MBE status.  Does that qualify us in meeting both the 

WBE and MBE required goals? 
 
A5. No.  You are not allowed to claim both under a single company.  In this case you 

must choose either WBE or MBE.  You would then need to demonstrate how you will 
achieve the other percentage. 

 
Q6. Will any other Q&A be distributed? 
 
A6. As questions are received, a response is developed and is distributed to all. If an 

addendum to the announcement on the NYS Contract Reporter is needed due to the 
questions, then all are notified to review the addendum.  As indicated in the RFQ, the 
answers to all bidder questions will be posted at: 

 
 https://www.purchase.edu/offices/purchasing/procurement-opportunities/ 
 
 
 
 
 


